

ATTENTION: TWO RAVEEN / PTE JOE
FY 16/17/0026

Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 1:42 PM
To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Ashley Nguyen
Subject: RE: SGM 7256G ON 27.06.2016 / MID 41539

Hi Joy Irene,

Sorry for the late reply, for your info our client had withdraw claim from Ethoz and we are not sure whether he send his car to other workshop for repair or scrap.

Thank You.
Warmest regards,
Jackson Teo
Customer Service Engineer

ETHOZ

ethoz Group Ltd
30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT SINGAPORE 658075
DID: 66547515 | FAX: 66547543
H/P: 87006696
Website: www.ethozgroup.com



Sir,
We propose to close
due to NO CLAIM
since 2016.
For Approval.
Thank you.

-JOY
LKK
27-2-19

From: Ashley Nguyen
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozgroup.com>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; #SG Workshop Motor Claims Settlement <SGWorkshopMotorClaimsSettlement@ethozgroup.com>
Subject: RE: SGM 7256G ON 27.06.2016 / MID 41539
Importance: High

Hi Jackson,

Kindly assist on below email from LKK for the above vehicle. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Ashley Nguyen
Claims Settlement

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

22 Tampines St 02 S(828878)
DID: 8654 7920 | Fax: 8654 7689
Website: www.ethozgroup.com



APPROVED

S1842144E
IWO RAVEENDRAN
TA INVESTIGATION WO
HQ TRANSPORT

RESTRICTED

ANNEX B
BB72-1/1-15
DATED 27 JUN 16

PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE INCIDENT

Photograph B-1: Front View of GP Car MID 41539.



Photograph B-2: Side View of GP Car MID 41539.



RESTRICTED

Photograph B-3: Side View of GP Car MID 41539.



Photograph B-4: Rear View of GP Car MID 41539.



RESTRICTED

Photograph B-5: Damages on Civilian Vehicle SGM7256G.



Photograph B-6: Damages on Civilian Vehicle SGM7256G.



RESTRICTED

Photograph B-7: Damages on Civilian Vehicle SJJ9005G.

